



May 6, 2022

VIA IBFS

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street, NE
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Request for Modification of Earth Station Registration – Call Sign E182049

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Altice USA, Inc. (“Altice”) files this letter to request that the Commission modify the earth station registration associated with call sign E182049 – IBFS File No. SES-MOD-20211007-01693 – to remove the site listed below. This site is no longer operational. The remainder of the sites listed on the registration remain active, are in operation, and continue to receive in the 3.7 GHz band.

Site ID	Antenna ID	Site Street	Site City	Site County	Site State
Foresthill	8	5180 Henry Way	Foresthill	Placer	CA

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned if the Bureau needs any further information.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Craig D. Busch

Craig D. Busch
Altice USA, Inc.
Sr. Principal Network Engineer
Inside Plant
Craig.Busch@AlticeUSA.com
732-616-8167